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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

EIE 2l e SR — e e e e T ———————— —_— -
From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 11:18 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021202 2ND PRS - Notice to conduct Pre-Prepair

survey - Your insured'svehicle: SLE 3877Z and our ref: SLL 9593R/KAW/jp/cl
[External General]
Attachments: 21202 TPD SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Lonpac External - General

Dear Catherine/Nivitha

Attached is the TP survey report.

Please let us have your surveyor's comment/report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
TE:LJEE} 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

=

The all €W lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 3;20 PM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG; SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021202 RE: 2ND PRS - Notice to conduct Pre-Prepair Survey - Your
insured'svehicle: SLE 3877Z and our ref: SLL 9593R/KAW/jp/cl

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed repairer agreed survey on 12/12/2018.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6641-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 1:.02 PM
To: Accident@kscgp.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_S5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>



Subject: Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021202 RE: 2ND PRS - Notice to conduct Pre-Prepair Survey - Your
insured'svehicle: SLE 3877Z and our ref: SLL 9593R/KAW/jp/c|

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Calshie

We are not agreeable to your proposed list of surveyors, we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consuitants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha

fya

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

aal?

The all (¥ lonpac.com.sg

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto: Accident@kscgp.com)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 12:59 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: 2ND PRS - Notice to conduct Pre-Prepair Survey - Your insured'svehicle: SLE 3877Z and our ref: SLL
9593R/KAW/jp/cl

Dear Gerald,

Please find attached our 2ND PRS Notice to conduct Pre-Prepair Survey, for your attention.

Thank you.
Wishing you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year! ffj

Regards,

Calshie LIM

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kscap.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability, This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interfarence,



----= Original Message -----

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh(@lonpac.com]
To: Accident@kscgp.com

Ce: mt_claim@lonpac.com

Sent: Tue, 11 Dec 2018 03:54:35 +0000

Subject:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021202
Dear Calshie,

Please see attached and revert to us.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

B

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailte:Accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 11:42 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: 1ST PRS - Notice to conduct Pre-Prepair Survey - Your insured's vehicle: SLE 3877Z and our ref: SLL
9593R/KAW/jp/d

Dear Sirs,

Please find enclosed our 1ST PRS Notice to conduct Pre-Prepair Survey, for your attention and necessary
action.

Thank you.
Wishing you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Regards,

Calshie LIM

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0983 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscap.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
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
interference.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




221 Balestler Road #10-01, Rocca Balastler, Singapore 325928
Tal: +65 6707 8832 Fax +65 6352 6802

Mobile : +65 BETA 0595 7 +65 9788 G804

E-mail: ethtan8B@singnei.com.sg Email: eihtanBaEgmall.com
Company Registration No : 40158500M

FRO
PLUS
AUTOMOBILE Consullants fo Motar Industry, Awlomoblla
ENGINEERS Engineers, Clalms Investigalors, Accidant
Recoasiructlon Speclallsts, Insurance Loga
Assessors/ Adfusters, Valuers And
Liconsod Appralsers,
VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT
To: Mr Sundra s/o Retnam Insured
¢/o 5 Soon Lee Road Er;hrcy II:IIum::r-r
‘ i int aim MNum H
g?]? 3301:-?2%5? . Our Reference : PP/ET/CT9593.TP.1-19
B4p Qwn Damage/Sum Insured
Excess .
‘Third Party/Insce Company :
Date : 28 January 2019
Instructed By :  Mr Sundru sfe Retnam
Date of Assignment ;10 December 2018
Date of Accident 1 10 Deacember 2018
Date of Inspection : 1l December 2018
Mame of Workshap :  Khor Ah Whar
Place of [nspection : 5 SconLeeRoed
#06-03 Pioneer Point
Sinpapore 627607
PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE
Registration Number ; SLLS591R Odometer Reading ¢ 228 527 Km
Make/Model :  Nissan Teana 2.5 CVT Radio/Casseite/CD +  Titled
Year of ManufiReg ;2009 Ajr Conditioner :  Fitted
Engine Number ¢ VQ25411214A View Mirrors :  Fitted -Ofs & n/s
Chassis Frame Number :  INIBBUJI3Z2Z0001319 Seal Belts - Fitted -Front & rear
ClossType :+  Passenper ( Saloon )} Other Assessories
Colour i While (Specify) .
PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF VEHICLE
General Condition : Goad Any Apparent Engine
Paintwork :  Goaod Maodification/s :
Footbrakes ; Serviceable Market Value v -
Steering :  Serviceable Scrap Value (PARF/OMV) : -
Undercarriage (Front) :  Serviceable
Undercarriage (Rear) ¢ Serviceable
TYRE CONDITIONS ON VEIIICLE
NEAR SIDE OFF S1DE
Front (Size) + 215/55R17 0% 0%
MAKE Dunlop
Rear (Size) v ZL5I55R1T 70% 0%
MAKE Dunlop
SPARE (Size) P A
MAKE 5
Type of Road Wheels i Alloy

NOTE: The above percentages represont the estimated remaining life of the tyre lhreads
® Denares damaged componeil/s



PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS
IMPACT OF VEHICLE
Dircction of lmpact {——)

Dumages sustained were consistent with the
subject wvehicle being involved in a
collision with another vehicle and the
impact was delivered onto the rear portion
of the wehicle,

& Damage Areafs

Damuoges sustained were the bootlid & its inner reinforcement- dented/bent, Bootlid hinge nfe- bent/misaligned,
bootlid inner lock/striker- bent inwards/shifted/disrupted, rear end panel- thrusted inwards/buckled, rear bumper
assembly, rear fender n/s- buckled, rear door lock pillar/dog leg n/s- buckled/sandwiched willi n/s rear door
assembly resulting in its inner lock- shilted/misaligned, rear compartment floorftyre well panel- buckled cte.——--

Note Follow-up reinspeciion of damaged componenis & works-in-progress on 14 December 2018,
Follow-up reinspection of vehicle on 20 December 2018 after spray painting & noted that the listed
components as per our recommendations were replaced and repaired accordingly,

ESTIMATE

The estimaote submitted by M/s Khor Ah Whlﬂl' us per schedule atteched has been revised and serutinised,
and in our opinion, we consider it 1o be Fair and reasonable. The repairers have agreed to undertake the repairs (o the
owner's selisfaction al our revision, As instructed, we havefhave not authorised the repaits.

Repairer's Cur

Estimate Recommendation

Spare Parts 6717.70 2841.15 Estimated number of
Labour Charges 1250.00 800.00 | days [or repairs: 5
Painl Work 1250.00 B50.00
Towing Charges Mumber of photographs
Others 670.00 240,00 | taken at time of
TOTAL GBET.TO 4731.15 stalic inspection: 39

IS
Remarks:  The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs on o contract lump sum of

$3,800.00 NETT corresponding to supply of parts, labour and spray painting
charges. Invariably, the motor repairer has the prerogativefoption for the
recommended replucement components to elther be repaired or be replaced,

NOTE: The revised estimate was niade Jrom a viswal inspeciion Any dizcrepuncies or unseen damagess should be
notified with the company within 7 (seven) days from the date thereof. Otherwise, the revised amount should deem (v
b valid,



PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS

Continuation Sheet No: 1
APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Registration No:  SLL 9593 R
Your Reference:
i Comments/ Hepairer's TRevised
\J s .
S/No | Q Legoripacis Condition Estimate Amount
$¢ 5 ¢
1 lpe | Bootlid Dented/bent 1044.70 Repair
2 Lpc | Bootlid rear handle | chrome ] Serviceable 323.10 Rejecied
3 Lpe | Bootlid inner lock Bentmatfunctionsd/ 97.90 9790 | ©
erratic
4 L pe Booilid draught weatherstrip Essentlnl 118.10 11810 X F
5 I pe Rear end pancl Thrusted 446.40 446.40
inwards/ouckled
[ I po Rear end panel inner garnish Serviceable T8.60 Rejected
T Ipc | Rearbumper Dented/distorted 844.30 B44.30
8 Lpc Reur bumper reinforcement [ plastic ] Cracked/warped 364.80 364.80
9 2pes | Rear bumper side retainer @E40,40 Ofs intect BO.BO 40.40
n/'s cracked
169590 T398.70 [911.90
Less : 30% by Pro Plus Automabile 7 n’j 573.57
Engineers e
81 1% 3308.70 1338.33
e
PARTS REPLACEMENT- NETT ITEMS
1 lpe Bootlid * NISSAN * emblem Essenfial 2L 35.00 35.00
yi |l pc Bootlid ' TEANA ' emblem Essaditial n-C 52.70 52.70
3 1 pe Boolid * 250X ' emblem Essenfial AT 52.70 52.70
4 lpe Bootlid ' V8 ' emblem Esserfial » 05 32.80 32.80
5 1 pe Beotlid lower moulding [ chrome ] Serviceabls 173.00 Rejected
6 Lpc | Bootlid striker Bent 50.60 Repair
7 2pos | Taillamp assembly @5419.40 Ofs intect 838.80 419.40
n's base
cracked/displaced ’ =
vy e
8 2pcs | Rear bumper corner moulding @$154.40 | Essential ] ik 308.80 ¢ 308.80
Sub - Total 1544.40 a901.40




PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS
Continuation Sheet No; 2

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Registration No:  SLL 9593 R
Your Reference:
e Comments/ Repairer's Revised
S/No | Qty Descriptions Condition Estimaie Amount
§ ¢ $ ¢
BF 1544.40 901.40
RTS REPI - M
[CONT'D}
9 lpe | Rear bumper beam Bentbuckled 268.40 268.40
10 1 pe Exhaust mufflecitailpipe Bem 783.60 Befer labour §
charge
1 2pcs | Exhaust mulfler/tailpipe mounting] Serviceable 57.60 Rejecied
@528.80
o5 L8 2654.00 I169.80
Less : 109 by Pro Plus Automobile ~ 116.98
Engineers
2654.00 1052.82
PARTS REPLACEMENT- SPECIAL
NETT ITEMS
1 [ set | Bootlid inner trim clip/fastener Unnecessary M 50.00 Rejected
2 1 st Rear end panel inner gamnish clip/fastener | EBssentinl p2° 4 40.00 20.00
3 | se1 Rear bumper clip/fastener Bssential pog 50.00 30.0
4 Lset | Rear bumper reverse sensor Malfunctioned #%/ 32000 |27¢ 28070
5 | 2pes | Terostat @$80.00 Essential 20 1600 | ho 12000
6 lpc Rear licence plate cfw holder Serviceable 45.00 Rejected
250
-
Sub - Total 6717.70 2841.15




APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE

Registration No:

Your Reference;

SLL 9593 R

PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS

Continuation Sheet No:

3

SiNo | Quy

Descriptions

Commenis/
Condition

Repairer's
Estimate

Revized
Amount

To disconnect rear wire harness ol
electrical components to facilitate repairs,
reconnect & check functions .

To disconnect rear wire harness of rear
bumper reverse sensors to facilitate repairs,
recannect & check functions including to
replace/recalibrate rear bumper reverse
sensors to specifications.

To dismantle/iransfer/rebuild bootlid
fittings/uncillary accessories ele 10 new|
bootlid.

To dismantlefinstall rear lugpage
fittings/uncillary allachments, trims)
garnishes, spare tyre, lools eie o facilitate
Teairs.

To dismantlefrenew exhaust muffler/
tailpipe including heat cut/weld & align
system & to check for carbon monoxide
leakages

To check diagnostics of vehicle
manggementcontrol units , resel memories
lo specificution etc.

To dismantle/frenew the reur pecident
damaged portion. To heat, cut/weld reqr
end panel including 1o heat, knock-out,
reshape, straighten, orientate & align
bootlid & itz inner reinforcement, bootlid
hinge n/s, bootlid striker, taillamp panel
n's, rear fender nfs, reer door lock
pillar/dog leg ni's, rear door inner lock nfs,
nfs rear door & their inner reinforcement,
reur compartment floor/lyre well panel et
to symmetrical dimensions.

B/F

froalign |

[ exrential |

F ¢
6717.70

50.00

80.00

150.00

160.00

50.00

150,00

1250.00

5 ¢
2841.15

Rejected

i

VA 20.00

\y ) E)’{
Soo a/wrf

Sub - Tolal

8637.70

3881.15




PRO PLUS AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS

®

Continuation Sheet No: 4
APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
Registration No:  SLL 9593 R
Your Reference:
3 g Comments/ Repairer's Revised
SiNo | Qy Descriptions Condition Estimate Armount
$ ¢ ¢
B/F 863770 | 388115
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
(CONT'I3)
g To putty/primer application end spray| )
painting including touch-up affected areas] )
with polyurethane paint, )
)
b}
) 1250.00 éw }mﬁu
9 To rustproofing & cavitiss preservation to )
the replaced and repaired panels. ]
- 'F"'r’--
&7
0T L& T
15000
ey
W bo "
7 3"
0.0
Pl b f
2067 17 [ o
fe_ 2.0 x{"LLii;
"’I i 4
o
Grand - Total DBET.70 4731.15
Note:

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs 6t o Pro Plus Aptomobile Engineers

contract liunp sum of $3,800.00 NETT', corresponding

to supply of parts, labour and spray painting charges. do&\j

luvariably, the motor repairer has (he FRROL TA

preregarive/option for the recommended replacement p 4 o (HFns). UK

companents to either be repaired or be replaced. B}P-‘ Auto Engr. & Motor Trade Management , UK
Autoinobile Engineer & Licensed Appraiser
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Date Of Repin 10112/2018 191L

Data Of Azc ant 1011212018 111:20
Exact Locatl-i Cf Asidsent BUKIT BAT 1+ WEST AVE B INTO O/ “BARK
CountryiStae cf Logs SINGAPCR |
' DETAILS OF W_m
Viehicle Ragiraton Number SLLS533R
Insured/Po | yholder g e
Name Of Relsered Qvmar SUNDRAM - RETnAM
NRIC Mo ST243834F
Emall Addre:: NOEMAIL
Motille Phars sa (LOCAL) -6 707307278
Altarnative Phome Mo OFFICE-87. (17208
Vahicle Paiti -ulars e
Manufaciure: NIZSAN
Maodel TEANA-2.5 &
Exatt Pupote fo whizh vehicls was bong used at
time of acclca 1
Are you chair ng under veur own Insar 2o peliey NO)
for repair t3 +iu- vahicla?
If No, Please ate acticn o be taker THIRD PAR
Vahicle Cetey) i1y PRIVATE = f
Insurance Compsiny :
Nama of Ins. =nse Company NTUC INCC “F INSURANCE CO-0OPE 24TVE LT
Typa Of Cova sge COMPREMHE N SIVE
Fleat Folicy NG
Padicy Numb 5080588552 1) [CLASSIC)

Cover Note Momber

Drivar

MName of Drive SUNDRAM £/ 7 RETNAM
NRIC No S7249834H

Date Of Birth DS/OB/18TZ

Oocupatior INDCOR

Data Of Drivirg Pass Ca/04/1858

Driving Experlsnze Z2YEARS A D B MONTHS
Gandar MALE

Moblla Mumbs (LOCAL) +6E 7307206
Fax Numbaer

Contact Mumis OFFICE-873 3

EMail Addras NOEMAIL



Addres

Baaiscia

Was crl.ar an empoyes of the In=arec’s Tompany
I No, Reladanelip of tha Driver « (h ihe bsured

Wehic ¢ Jagisiralion Number of D" ver's Cum
Vehic «

Ingurarca Soerpany of Driver's Den Vahlza

Genier | Information of the Acc! dent: -
Typa Cf Acoidart

Weaih« - Condians

Road = _rfasce

Other | rlormation

Was zri+ fossign vehicle Involved |n this accldant?
MNumbae r of yghicias involved 0 the acdoen

Was an+ body injured in the Acc oens?

Was ary Injurad conveyed 1o hoe Hal by
ambulence?

Was =+ y othar material or property camaged?

| have bpar appeoachad by urknoawn parsania)
scliciir g'cPering accident clalim  assistanca.

Number of assengers (Including Driver)
Was tha accidem reported o tha paice?
It ¥as @ sese state which Police Station
Was rotice of irtended Prosecu! 1 givan?
if Yas, 2 gainst whom?

i i Ry o] o
Altactmenit(s)
Are ac-dent cFotos avallable for attachment?

Wes thare any video captured o Jar Camara?
Wes thare sny nldlo recorged™

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERIN 1 .

Vehicle RagisTadion Number
Vehiz e Make/Model/Colour
Catads 0 Proparties

Vehic e Categary

Mams of O-ver

NRICFasspnrt Number

Contar! Numbar

Addre; 3

Postooda

lrsurarce Company Name

Nealure (f Damage

MNe. OF ~azsengar (Including D-1.4r)

g

112 BT BATOK WEST AVE (
&#02-100

SESO° |
NO

OWNER

" v v
bl Ml e & EWEa

CO.LISION - EAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

MO

%
.:j.‘% Lq!ﬁiaﬂ_w?

NQ

NC

=1

e oo
YES
la ]
KO

SLE8T7Z
HONC:A

PRIVETE CAR

P
I i
LB 8
"
e Loy

Pogs .



' V4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e - 51 Libi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
-'*'(J TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607108-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref - CS3LPC18022275/R18d3n21
#17-04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 100555 D°' 02042019 “ mmml"m'mm
Code: LPC2
1 Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,  SLE 3877Z Veh. Inspected SLL 8583R
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18//P0D5/021202 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From ONG LILI Assign Date 19/02/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN TEANAZS CVT c.c 2496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. JN1BBUJ32Z0001319 Colour WHITE
Odometer 228527 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55R17 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE WEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  10/12/2018 Inspection Date 1211272018
Survey held at 5 SOON LEE STREET#08-03
Repairer KOO AH WHAR
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLL 9593R
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
Y e Workshop (§)| _ (5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BoOTLID TO REPAIR SEE 1,044.70 =
LABOUR
1|BOOTLID REAR HANDLE (CHROME) SERVICEABLE 323.10 -
1|BOOTLID INMER LOCK SERVICEABLE 97 a0 -
1|BOOTLID DRAUGHT WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 118.10 .
1|REAR END PANEL THRUSTED 445,40 446.40
INWARDS /
BUCKLED
1|REAR END PAMEL INNER GARMISH SERVICEABLE 78.60
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / B44.30 B44.30
DISTORTED
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (PLASTIC) CRACKED / 364,80 364 80
WARPED
2| REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @540.40 OIS INTACT / N/S 80.80 40.40
CRACKED
LESS 30% DISCOUNT -508.77
3,398.70 1,187.13
METT ITEMS
1|BOOTLID “NISSAN" EMELEM (N) MECESSARY a5.00 35.00
1|BOOTLID “"TEANA" EMBLEM (N} MECESSARY 52,70 52.70
1|BOOTLID "250X" EMBLEM (N) MECESSARY 52 70 5270
1|BOOTLID "v&* EMBLEM (N) NECESSARY 32,80 32.80
1|BOOTLID LOWER MOULDING (CHROME)(N) SERVICEABLE 173.00 -
1|BOOTLID STRIKER (N) TO REPAIR SEE 50.60 7
LABOUR
2 [ TAILLAMP ASSEMBLY @35419.40 (N) OIS INTACT/N/S B38.80 419,40
BASE
CRACKEDVDISPLAC
ED
2|REAR BUMPER CORNER MOULDING @5154.40 (N) M/S CRACKED / O/S 308.80 154,40
SERVICEABLE
1|REAR BUMPER BEAM (M) BENT f BUCKLED 268.40 268 40
1|EXHAUST MUFFLER/TAILPIPE (M) TO REPAIR SEE 783,60 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18022275/R1ad3n2-1
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Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our
i B Workshop ()| (5)
2|EXHAUST MUFFLER/TAILPIPE MOUNTING @$28.80 (N) |SERVICEABLE 57 60 ]
LESS 10% DISCOUNT ’ 101 54
2 654.00 913.86
SPECIAL NETTITEMS
1|SET BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIP/FASTENER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 =
1|SET REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH CLIP/FASTENER |NECESSARY 40.00 20.00
{SN)
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP/FASTENER (SN) NECGESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT WORKING 320,00 220.00
2| TEROSTAT @3$80.00 (SN) NECESSARY 160.00 60.00
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE C/W HOLDER (SN) SERVICEABLE 45.00 4
665.00 330,00
LABOUR
TO DISCONNECT REAR WIRE HARNESS OF ELECTRICAL 50.00 20.00
COMPONENTS TO FACILITATE REPAIRS RECONNECT &
CHECK FUNCTIONS.
TO DISCONNECT REAR WIRE HARNESS OF REAR 80.00 40,00
BUMPER REVERSE SENSORS TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS, RECONNECT & CHECK FUNCTIONS
INCLUDING TO REPLACE/RECALIBRATE REAR BUMPER
REVERSE SENSORS TO SPECIFICATIONS.
TO DISMANTLETRANSFER,REBUILD BOOTLID NOT NECESSARY 150.00 .
FITTINGS/UNCILLARY ACCESSORIES ETC TO NEW
BOOTLID.
TO DISMANTLE/INSTALL REAR LUGGAGE NOT NECESSARY 160.00 .
FITTINGS/UNCILLARY
ATTACHMENTS, TRIMS, GARNISHES SPARE TYRE TOOLS
ETC TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO DISMANTLE/RENEW EXHAUST MUFFLER/TAILPIPE  |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 ;
INCLUDING HEAT CUT/WELD & ALIGN SYSTEM & TO
CHECK FOR CARBON MONOXIDE LEAKAGES.
TO CHECK DIAGNOSTICS OF VEHICLE 150.00 40.00

MAMNAGEMENT/CONTROL UNITS,RESET MEMORIES TO
SPECIFICATION ETC

Report Ref Mo, CS3/LPC18022275/R1sd3n2-1
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‘ Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
o P ition | workshop (§)] (8)
TO DISMANTLE/RENEW THE REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED 1,250.00 500.00

PORTION.TO HEAT,CUTWELD REAR END PANEL
INCLUDING TO HEAT, KNOCK-

OUT RESHAPE, STRAIGHTEN,

ORIENMTATE & ALIGN BOOTLID & ITS INNER
REINFORCEMENT BOOTLID HINGE N/S BOOTLID
STRIKER, TAILLAMP PANEL N/S,REAR FENDER N/S REAR
DOOR LOCK PILLAR/DOG LEG N/S REAR DOOR INNER
LOCK W/S N/S REAR DOOR & THEIR INNER
REINFORCEMENT, REAR COMPARTMENT FLOOR/TYRE
WELL PANEL ETC TO SYMMETRICAL

DIMENSIONS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF EXHAUST
MUFFLER/TAILPIPE.

TO PUTTY/PRIMER APPLICATION AND SPRAY PAINTING 1,250.00 &00.00
INCLUDING TOUCH-UP AFFECTED AREAS WITH
POLYURETHANE PAINT. }

TO RUSTPROOFING & CAVITIES PRESERVATION TO . "
THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED PANELS. }

3,170.00 1,200.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,887.70 3,630.99
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18022275/R1sd3n2-1
MR LSS
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng. AMSOE.AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report ks made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,
e liability of responsibility whatseever. In sontact or tort, ks accepted to any third party who may reply on the Report wholly or in part. Any third party ac1ing of repl
Eepor, in whole or in garl, does so al his or ber own risk,




